
From: Lee, Audrey
Sent: 8/19/2013 10:57:32 AM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Goldthrite,

Cody (cody.goldthrite@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Redacted Brown,

Carol A. (carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov); Chaset, Nicolas L. 
(nicolas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov); Evans, Mary Claire E. (Intern) 
(MaryClaire.Evans@cpuc.ca.gov); Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Meeting request to meet w/ Audrey Lee to discuss 2015-2017 DR Program

Hi Sid,
I'm very sorry, but I got pulled into something else, so Marzia, Nick and Carol will meet with you and 
your team on DR. Policy and Planning Div wrote the OIR, so Marzia is very familiar with DR issues. 
Apologies,
Audrey

---- Original Appointment----
From: Goldthrite, Cody On Behalf Of Lee, Audrey 
Sent: Monday, August 05. 2013 1:37 PM 
To: Lee, Audrey;
Cc: Brown, Carol A.; Evans, Mary Claire E. (Intern)
Subject: Meeting request to meet w/ Audrey Lee to discuss 2015-2017 DR Program 
When: Monday, August 19, 2013 11:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: President Peevey's Office (Room 5218)

Redacted Chaset, Nicolas L.; Zafar, Marzia; Redacted

Meeting request to meet w/ Audrey Lee to discuss 2015-2017 DR Program

Attendees (name, title, company) - Number of attendees - 3 

Sid Dietz (Director, Regulatory Relations), Nick Ho (Director, CES-Demand 

Response), and Redacted (Principal Regulatory Analyst, Demand Response)
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